STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
November 1, 2019

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103

RE: EM-VER-102-191025 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to
modify an existing telecommunications facility located at 227 Boombridge Road, North
Stonington, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of November 1,
2019 submitted in response to the Council’s October 29, 2019 notification of an incomplete request

for exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Smc/e‘zrely,

Mool

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
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Robidoux, Evan

From: v Baldwin, Kenneth <KBALDWIN@RC.com>

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Robidoux, Evan

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council; Mayo, Rachel

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-VER-102-191025 (227 Boombridge Road, North
Stonington, Connecticut)

Attachments: 0554_001.pdf

Evan

Attached is a copy of the Sprint permit referenced in EM-VER-102-191025.

Kenneth C. Baldwin

Robinson & Cole LLp

280 Trumbull Street

Hartford, CT 06103

Direct 860.275.8345 | Fax 860.275.8299
kbaldwin@rc.com | www.rc.com

Bio | Contact Card

Robinson+Cole
Boston | Hartford | New York | Providence | Miami | Stamford
Los Angeles | Wilmington | Philadelphia | Aibany | New London

From: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 10:53 AM

To: Baldwin, Kenneth <KBALDWIN@RC.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; Mayo, Rachel <rmayo@RC.com>

Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-VER-102-191025 (227 Boombridge Road, North Stonington, Connecticut)

Please see the attached correspondence.

Evan Robidoux

Clerk Typist

Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

This transmittal may be a confidential R+C attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged or
confidential. If it is not clear that you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
transmittal in error; any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you
suspect that you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 1-860-275-
8200, or e-mail at it-admin@rc.com, and immediately delete this message and all its attachments.
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